O
%

Leicester
City Council

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: FRIDAY, 9 DECEMBER 2016

TIME: 9:30 am

PLACE: Meeting Room G.03, Ground Floor, City Hall, 115 Charles
Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Cank, Hunter, and Shelton

Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

%3_(’_&3

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Graham Carey
Democratic Support
Leicester City Council
City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ
Tel: 0116 454 6356
email: graham.carey@leicester.gov.uk



mailto:graham.carey@leicester.gov.uk

Information for members of the public

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings &
Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and minutes. On occasion however,
meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider some items in private.

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s
website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, from the Council’'s Customer Service Centre or by
contacting us using the details below.

Making meetings accessible to all

Wheelchair access — Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair users.
Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street - press the
plate on the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically.

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms. Please speak to
the Democratic Support Officer using the details below.

Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports
efforts to record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s
policy, persons and press attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except
Licensing Sub Committees and where the public have been formally excluded) are allowed to
record and/or report all or part of that meeting. Details of the Council’s policy are available at
www.leicester.gov.uk or from Democratic Support.

If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the
relevant Democratic Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants can
be notified in advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating appropriate
space in the public gallery etc.

The aim of the Regulations and of the Council’s policy is to encourage public interest and
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked:

to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;

to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided;
where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;

where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that
they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

D NANNIN

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact
Anita James/ Ayleena Thomas, Democratic Support on (0116) 454 6358/69 or email
graham.carey@leicester.qov.uk or call in at City Hall, 115 Charles Street.

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151


http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/
http://www.leicester.gov.uk/
mailto:graham.carey@leicester.gov.uk

PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION

If the emergency alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building immediately by the
nearest available fire exit and proceed to area outside the Ramada Encore Hotel on
Charles Street as Directed by Democratic Services staff. Further instructions will then
be given.

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

4. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: Appendix A
RED APPLE SUPERMARKET, HANNAM COURT,
CHARLES STREET, LEICESTER

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submits a report
on an application for a new premises licence: Red Apple Supermarket,
Hannam Court, Charles Street, Leicester.

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s website at
www.Cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by telephoning Democratic Support on 0116
4546356.

(Wards Affected: Castle)

5. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS


http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/




A Appendix A

O WARDS AFFECTED

€23

Leicester
City Council

CASTLE

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 9 December 2016

Application for a new premises licence
Red Apple Supermarket, 7-9 Hannam Court, Charles Street, LE1 3FS

Report of the Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services
1. Purpose of Report

1.1.  This report provides information for Members about an application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in determining the outcome of that application.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the application and representation, Members must consider whether to

o Grant the licence without modification

o Grant the licence subject to conditions

o Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor
. Reject the application

3. Summary

3.1 This report outlines an application for a new premises licence for Red Apple Supermarket
and summarises the representation received. It also highlights the licensing objectives, the
relevant parts of the guidance and regulations, and the pertinent sections of the Licensing
Authority’s Licensing Policy.



4, Location Plan

perLicense. © 2007 PB Maplinfo Corpds

Charles Street

Red Apple
Supermarket

Salvation
STy
Citadel

5. Application

5.1  An application was received on 19 October 2016 from Red Apple Supermarket Ltd for a
new premises licence for Red Apple Supermarket, 7-9 Hannam Court. A copy of the
application is attached at Appendix A.

5.2 The application is as follows:

Licensable activity Proposed Hours
Supply of Alcohol Monday to Sunday
Opening hours 08.00 — 23.00
6. Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives

6.1  The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set out in
the operating schedule (see section M of Appendix A).



6.2

7.1

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1.

In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary consideration
must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Representation

A representation was received on 15 November 2016 from a nearby resident. The
representation relates to the prevention of public nuisance. The local resident is concerned
that if this licence is granted then the problems with street drinkers in this area will
increase, which will impact on local residents. A copy of the representation is attached at
Appendix B.

Conditions

The conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule and the representation are
attached at Appendix C.

Statutory Guidance

Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing
objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly relevant in this case are as
follows:

Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing objectives and aims

1.15 General Principles

1.16 Each application on its own merits

214 -2.20 Public nuisance

8.33 — 8.41 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.30 -9.40 Hearings

9.41-943 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1 - 10.3 Conditions - general

10.8—10.9 Imposed conditions

10.27 — 10.68 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.44 — 13.45 Licensing Hours

Statement of Licensing Policy

The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as
follows:

Section Heading

2 Fundamental Principles

3 Cumulative Impact

5 Licensing Hours

9 Prevention of Public Nuisance
12 Duplication

13 Standardised conditions

3



11.

11.1

12.

13.
13.1.

14.
14.1.

15.

Points for Clarification

The applicant and the party making the representation have been asked to clarify certain
points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations are
valid, and if not why not?

2. In the light of the representations made, does the applicant wish to propose any
additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives?

By the party making the representation

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they have
made?

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives?

Other Implications

OTHERIMPLICATIONS | YES/ | o information
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder No
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No
Corporate Parenting No
Health Inequalities Impact No

Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972

None

Consultations

The Licensing Authority is not obliged to consult any parties with regard to applications
made under the Licensing Act 2003. However, the applicant is required to consult with
the responsible authorities as set out in the 2003 Act.

Report Author
Lynsay Coupe
Licensing Officer
0116 454 3065




Lynsay.coupe@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Application
B Representation
C Conditions consistent with application







Appendix A

Leicester City Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the

boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Red Apple Supermarket

7-9 Hannam Court, Charles Street

Leicester

Post town Leicester Postcode LE1 3FS

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £23,817

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * no please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i.  asalimited company please complete section (B)
ii.  as a partnership please complete section (B)

iii.  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

I

iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

58223




h)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the

meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

England

the chief officer of police of a police force in England
and Wales

Please tick yes

[ am carrying on or proposing to carry

licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

o i |

L]

O

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

on a business which involves the use of the premises for

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname

First names

[ am 18 years old or over

Please tick yes

|

different from premises

Current postal address if ‘

address

|

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

N




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms []

example, Rev)

Other Title (for }

Surname First names

I am 18 years old or over []  Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

|
Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Red Apple Supermarket Limited

Address

7-9 Hannam Court
Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 3FS

Registered number (where applicable)
10368472

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Private Limited Company

T

E-mail address (optional)




Part 3 Operating Schedule

, . DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start?
e e LB BPPT e

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM ¥YYY

want it to end? u J f ] ] [ D

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Main Road premises newly re-fitted to trade as a Conveniences Store.

There are 2 full time and 3 part time staff including Licensee. All members of staff are trained and are
aware of their personal responsibilities with regards to sales of alcohol. Challenge 21 Notices are to be
displayed with "valid proof of age required" message and a refusal of service book will be in
operation.

Security is provided by 16 high resolution ccty cameras, visible monitor and recording system.

If'5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, L j
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment _
apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e)  live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

O 0O00OO0OOoOoOoaQg

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (2)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

10




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) yes

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read [ndoors [

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

11




Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please fick (please read guidance | Indoors
(please read guidance note | note 2)

6) Outdoors ]
Da | Start Finish Both
y
Mon } Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
. |
Tue f
Wed { State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read

S guidance note 4)

[ Thur ‘
|
Fri [ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
| left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat ‘
[ Sun 1

12




Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

[ue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor

1 sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

13




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 2)

Outdoors []
6)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
_'I‘ue o

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment

1 (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for boxing
—————— or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

14




E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors ]
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors ]
Day Start |] Finish Both ]
Mon ' Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
To facilitate guest requests and bookings on an ad hoc basis
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
i read guidance note 4)
_'l‘hur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
} ------ ——{ performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

15




Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors ]
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Background music by cd and controlled sound system
_'l‘ue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
————— - read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
------ : playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

16



G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors ]

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
To facilitate guest requests and bookings on an ad hoc basis

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

- .
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
laying of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column

on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat {

Sun

17




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day | Start ] Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
| _ . .
i outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
Mon ¢ note 2) Outdoors L]
L Both ]
Tue [ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
|
Wed l }I
| |
Thur -| State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
________ ‘ | to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
L
Fri ‘ [
I
Sat r Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

-1 at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

(please read guidance note 5)

18




Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 0
(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
———————————————————————————————————— (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
1 provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

19




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7 premises [

(please read guidance note

6) Off the )
. yes

premises
|
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon ‘] State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

0800 2300

Tue [osoo f2300

[ Wed | 0300

1 guidance note 4)

Sun | 0800 f2300

Non standard timings. Where You intend to use the premises for the

1 supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the individual whom

premises supervisor:

you wish to specify on the licence as designated

Name Roma Karim Rasoul

Addr

LEIPRS2839

Leicester City Council

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

20




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8).

L

Hours premises are open
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

6)
Day Start Finish
Mon | 0800 | 2300
Tue 0800 | 2300
Wed 0800 | 2300

[ Thur 0800 | 2300
Fri 0800 | 2300
Sat 0800 | 2300
Sun 0800

2300

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

please list (please read guidance note 5)

21




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

Nothing beyond existing Health and Safety/Fire Safety requirements and the existing rules,
regulations and responsibilities of a Licensee. The premises will promote the licensing objectives in
accordance with Section 182 guidance.

All members of staff will be formally trained in their roles and responsibilities

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A 16 camera multiplex CCTV system is in operation with visible monitor and due warning signs displayed
to the public of it's use within the premises. One interior camera is positioned to focus on the entrance
doorway to help with the prevention and detection of crime and help with the protection of customers' and
staff safety. Recording data will be timed, dated and have a minimum 31 days records. The Police and
Local Authority Officers may have access to the system at any reasonable time and downloadable
recordings on request. A refusal register is to be kept to record any incidents. No beer, lager or cider to be
sold with more than 5.5% ABV.

¢) Public safety

Fire safety equipment includes alarms, 2 fire extinguishers which are regularly maintained.
All electrical equipment is safety checked (pat tested). Fire exit signs are displayed and the staff instructed
in emergency evacuation procedures.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A waste bin is provided. The front pavement is swept daily or more frequently if littered. Notices
displayed requesting customers to leave the premises as quietly as possible.

e) The protection of children from harm

22




A maximum of 3 Unaccompanied children are allowed in the shop at any one time.

Challenge 21 and "Pass" approved Notices displayed requesting valid proof of age for any age restricted
products. "No L.D - No Sale". All staff are trained to serve alcohol and age sensitive products under the
guidance of the DPS.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. y
®  Thave enclosed the plan of the premises. y
® I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.
®  Ihave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.
®  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application. y
®  lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected. !

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Date 18-10-16

Capacity Agent for applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

23




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

AC Consultancy

Licensing Services

5 Manor Farm Meadow

East Leake

LOUGHBOROUGH

Leicestershire

Posttown | Loughborough — LE12 6LL
Telephone number (ifany) ]— B
_ﬂoﬁ@ﬁﬁ‘er us o correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include

a tent).

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music wil] be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the
summer months,

5. Forexample (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to £0 on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve,

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity,

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. [f
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
“off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of

(3]

10. The application form must be signed.

I'. Anapplicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign
the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

24




Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

Roma Karim Rasoul

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Off Licence

for

Red Apple Supermarket
7-9 Hannam Court
Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 3FS

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]




and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

Red Apple Supermarket Ltd

concerning the supply of alcohol at

Red Apple Supermarket
7-9 Hannam Court
Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 3FS

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.
Personal licence number

LEIPRS2839

Personal licence issuing authority
Leicester City Council,

Signed
Name (please print) Roma Karim Rasoul
Date 18 -10-16

26




Y

2> NY¥ILIVT

QQ) -
Q€ 197 121590197 99311§ SAJIRYD “UN0) Wweuuey 6-, Ireuadng sjddy pay

p—

&

S3)2V(IVS A >0d D

¢ @ ? S

g2 o

Psn~ey |

_;g«m_

—————

ISLVAOD PRI

n \
A A _
J c ] e
s o
3 7o
A > 3 o
: mn
W | w., n m
2 - A ~ ~
I e m w,
3 ~ g S
Ll | B -, )
N o
A 2
-
v _ ]
pd
T ST I =4 479H 'S
:’\ A338 1305 b __.v_uNau__u VIV 3] >
T @W_ >

) .llu./\_..__ .\..m_
ASHS /NHNILXT VTS - (TD
YD D - B

VG LrOvVO A ~ T):

NOILVY VIR Y]

CJ—/

./r

AN

WOy 3do







Appendix B OEFL2Z5

LICENSHNG SECTION2016

The Licencing Section

Leicester City Council RECEIVED
City Hall, Charles Street
Leicester 15 NOV 2016

Dear Sir/Madam

Re; The Red Apple store, LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL

[ write with reference to the above named store in Charles Street, which has recently opened for
business and is now applying for a licence to retail alcohol for which I tender my profound objection to
such a licence

Just a few yards away was a shop called *Schnapps’, which attracted a quite number of alcoholics
but due to its closure, the alcoholics have thankfully. left the area and one less shop retailing alcohol has
not diminished the availability of purchasing alcohol.

Almost next door to The Red Apple are two other shops that retail alcohol, also. around the corner
is a Sainsbury store with a large selection of alcohol as well as other shops in Humberstone Gate where
the purchase of a can of beer is possible.

[n Belgrave Gate, there is Tesco’s and the Iceland Supermarket together with a number of other
stores that sell beer and wine. Do we need another shop that sells alcohol? NO. definitely not

['he Red Apple store is adjacent to the entrance to the Hannam Court flats, twenty of which are
above the large open store. Subsequently, it would no doubt inevitably attract alcoholics back into the
area and the sale of alcohol from that store would be distinctly detrimental to the area again and to the
residents of the flats due to the bad language. the arguing, and fighting, which regularly occurs where
alcoholics congregate.

Without doubt, they would linger on the steps to the entrance to Hannam Court as before. On
more than one occasion, alcoholics have puked on the steps; others being requested to move on having
settled down in the entranceway. which was intimidating to Residents and guests having to pass such
people to enter their homes and will be again for sure should the council issue a licence to the Red Apple
store.

| have compassion towards Alcoholics and thc Homeless. What caused them to get into such a life
style. which could happen to anyone, repeat. anyone?

Instead of moving them on and having them arrested, the council should help them with equal
sanctity they show towards migrants.

In closing, I humbly request that the Licencing Section deliberate seriously the issue of an
alcoholic licence to the Red Apple store.

Yours

sincerely

29






APPENDIX C

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The licence holder will operate the Challenge 21 policy at the premises where
only valid forms of identification such as photo driving licence, passport and
Home Office approved ID cards displaying the PASS hologram are accepted.

The licence holder will ensure all staff working at the premises are trained and
have full knowledge of their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 and
the Challenge 21 policy.

The licence holder will ensure that CCTV is installed following advice from the
Leicestershire Constabulary Crime Reduction Officer and maintained in
accordance with the Information Commissioner's CCTV Code of Practice.

The licence holder will ensure a refusal register is kept at the premises and
any refusal of the sale of alcohol will be recorded in the register and made
available to responsible authorities on request.

Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed requesting customers leave the
premises and the area quietly.

The licence holder will monitor the exterior of the premises to ensure litter is
kept to a minimum.

A maximum of three unaccompanied children will be allowed in the shop at
any one time.

No beer, lager or cider to be sold with more than 5.5% ABV.

31







By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

33






	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: RED APPLE SUPERMARKET, HANNAM COURT, CHARLES STREET, LEICESTER
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appx B1 - Private


